28th May 1996

Mr J.L.Leckey LL.M _ ‘ | Debra Strain

H.M. Coroner
Coroner's Office .
Courthouse
Crumlin Road
Belfast

BT14 6AL

Dear Mr Leckey,

Thankyou_for sending me a copy of Dr Armours' report which although I found
upsetting, was helpful. Unfortunately there was one point which was not quite
right ( see attached). Adam was only fed 600mls during the day not 900mls,

as stated by Dr Armour. From what I have been told a major factor which
caused Adam to suffer Dilutional Hyponatraemia was Fluid Overloading.

I thought it best to inform you that he was fed 2100mls in total per day,
which was less than he received in his five hours of surgery.

I hope this information will be of some use to you.

Your sincereély

Q. K

Debra Strain

enc.,

AS - PSNI



